



Johan Barnard PrLArch

Green Star SA Accredited Professional (New Buildings)

Tel: 27 11 462 6967

Fax: 27 86 443 9170

www.newla.co.za johan@newla.co.za

Landscape architect with twenty seven years' experience in landscape architecture and urban design. Specialising in construction detailing and contract documentation, site supervision and contract management. Also lectured urban and landscape design in the Department of Town Planning at Wits University and in Environmental Studies at Wits Technikon. He is a past President of ILASA and past Chairman of SACLAP.

EXPERIENCE:

Member - NEWTOWN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS CC.

Manages the Company and oversees the general operations of the three offices of NLA. Is responsible for landscape and urban design projects. Is in charge of the firm's construction and tender documentation as well as site supervision and cost and contract management.

1993-1995

Member - PARKLAND CONSULTANTS cc

Completed a landscape master plan for the Newtown Precinct; led the landscape design and implementation of various commercial and industrial landscape projects.

1990-1993

Consultant to DAYSON, DE VILLIERS AND VAN DER MERWE.

Responsible for the site supervision and contract management of various institutional, local and provincial government landscape projects; contributed to the Boksburg CBD renewal and open space plans; contributed to the landscape master plan and wrote maintenance guidelines for institutional and industrial sites like Venda University; AEC & Provincial government.

1986-1990

Consultant to WILLEM VAN RIET LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS.

Contributed to a number of resorts and nature reserve master plans; supervised the implementation of various landscape projects; produced landscape evaluation and maintenance guidelines for industrial sites.

DESIGN AWARD:

Potchefstroom Town Council, Mooi River Open Space Competition Second Prize (1987)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

Registered Professional Landscape Architect: South African Council for Landscape Architectural Profession (SACLAP) since 1992 – elected Chairman from 2002 to 2005 – Treasurer until 2009. Acting Registrar 2006 - 2010
Registered member of the Urban Design Institute of South Africa (UDISA) since 2008
Professional member of the Institute of Landscape Architects of South Africa - **President** 1999 to 2001;
Member of GBCSA, GISLA, IAIA and Botanical Society of SA.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, 1988 (BL), University of Pretoria.
Master of Environmental Planning (Urban Design) 1993 (MEP Urban Design) University of the Witwatersrand - Thesis: "Urban Ecology: Towards a model for sustainable development."
External examiner to Universities of Pretoria and Witwatersrand.
Green Star SA Accredited Professional New Buildings, 2015, Green Building Council of SA